(REGD.NO.137/75)

CHRIST MONASTERY, IRINJALAKUDA – 680125, KERALA, INDIA

PHONE:- 0480 – 2823384, 2828241

Minutes of Special General Body Meeting of Christ College Educational Society, held on 04th December 2021.

Members present.

1. Fr. Jacob Njerinjampilly CMI - President

2. Fr. John Paliakkara CMI - Tumanen gran

3. Fr. Jolly Andrews CMI - Secretary

4. Fr. Vincent N. S. CMI - Treasurer

5. Fr. Joy P. T. CMI

6. Fr. Sibi Francis CMI

7. Fr. Wilson Tharayil CMI

The meeting started at 7:30 pm at Christ monastery with a prayer. The meeting was presided over by Fr. Jacob Njerinjamppilly.

The Secretary explained the NAAC procedures, features and time limits. The Strategic plan for 2025 – '30 was also discussed in the meeting which contains Institution wise plan and Program wise plans.

- a. Institution wise plan
 - To become a degree awarding college.
 - To become a deemed to be university.
 - 70% teaching staff to be Ph. D holders by year 2025 and 100% by 2030.
- b. Program wise plan
 - All programs to be a research department.
 - Ensure increased placements.
 - Infrastructure developments.
 - Sports training and achievement

(REGD.NO.137/75)

CHRIST MONASTERY, IRINJALAKUDA – 680125, KERALA, INDIA

PHONE: 0480 - 2823384, 2828241

- c. Secretary appreciated the society for having good facilities in "SnehaBhavan".
- d. Secretary shared with the society, the vision and idea of Dr. K. Y. Shaju, Vice-principal of the college, which he described during the Management Governing Body Meeting. This is constituted with taking our college to next level, by meeting the following criteria's:
 - i. Schedule classes in such a way, that 6 days a week will be working day, with 3 days online class and 3 days offline classes. Through this method, college can accommodate double the current volume of students (approximately 10,000).
 - ii. Increase working hours of the staff to 10 hours and re-arrange the time schedule of classes in two shifts of 5 hours each. Through this method, college can again increase the student volume double fold (approximately 20,000).
 - iii. 24 hours working facility (for Example CUSAT).
 - iv. Need to recruit more staff and provide Staff Family Quarters to facilitate the above requirements of high volume of students. He also discussed the agenda of implementation of "National Education Policy" by 2025 by the Govt. of India.
- e. Secretary shared the students' feedback on college and its activities, based on the reports from IQAC.

Positive

a. Students gave a positive response on Teaching Learning Process.

Negative

- a. Placement activities to be improved.
- b. Required to initiate more number of Internship programs.

(REGD.NO.137/75)

CHRIST MONASTERY, IRINJALAKUDA – 680125, KERALA, INDIA

PHONE: 0480 - 2823384, 2828241

Suggestions

- a. We need fixed & futuristic placement programs & plans.
- b. No need of new programs.
- c. Required periodic monitoring of Value Added Courses.
- d. Need dedicated area/facilities for placement interviews.
- e. Need more financial assistance and focus on Pragathi Samman.
- f. College should go for Educational ISO as part of Strategic Plan.
- g. Need to ensure time bounded cross -checking in all Criteria's.
- 10. Fr. Wilson, shared the following suggestions and views towards the Strategic Plan.
 - a. Teachers need to change their attitude that, only teaching is their duty.
 - b. Need effective planning and evaluation on each and every aspect/program.
 - c. Quality of teaching staff in Self-financing programs to be improved.
 - d. Need to provide Staff Accommodation facility to teachers coming from distant places.
 - e. Need to work more on resources, What and When anything is required?

 And Where to place it?
 - f. Need to pay attention on Quality of students, their life, hostel and other facilities provided.

Fr. Wilson, congratulated the management for the initiations in placements, and for the decision of appointing a placement coordinator.

- 11. Secretary shared the following opinions of the research scholars reported during the management governing body meeting.
 - a. Display of Research Works in all labs/departments.

(REGD.NO.137/75)

CHRIST MONASTERY, IRINJALAKUDA – 680125, KERALA, INDIA

PHONE: 0480 - 2823384, 2828241

- b. Research students & teaching staff need to have better communication with each other.
- c. Updation of research related details in the college website.
- 1. OBE workshop by TLC from Nov 16 to Nov 29. Special thanks to Dr. Linto Alappat, Dr Leyon Varghese (OBE) and Dr Josheena Jose (Course Plan). All Departments participated in this program.

2. Teaching-Learning and Evaluation

- a. Participative Learning Programs:
 - i. Science Talent Enhancement Programme (STEP) by EKN Centre for Education, Development and Research on Nov 27, 2021. 12 schools -100 students participated. Students visited Physics, Zoology, Chemistry, Geology Labs. They also visited Vermiculture Facilities.
 - ii. Cake Making Competition by Dept of Hotel Management and Catering Science (Nov 24)
- b. Regular Submission of Online Reports: Online reports are regularly taken on a weekly basis for aided streams and in bimonthly manner for self-financing streams.
- c. Christ College became an official examination centre of Microsoft (June 14)
- d. Dr Jijimon K Thomas won Fr Dr Jose Thekkan Best Teacher Award which was Given by Dr M K Jayaraj, Vice Chancellor of Calicut.
- e. Ann Neha Benny, PG student of KF College, Guruvayoor won Fr Jose Chunkan Kalalayaratna Award.
- f. National Level FDP program with collaboration of Christ College. Special thanks to Dr KY Shaju, Dr Subin Jose who actively worked for the same.

(REGD.NO.137/75)

CHRIST MONASTERY, IRINJALAKUDA - 680125, KERALA, INDIA

PHONE: 0480 - 2823384, 2828241

Program was in collaboration with 5 colleges in PMMMNMTT scheme (Oct 1, 2021)

- g. International Credit transfer with Universities of Indonesia (Aug 31,2021). Special appreciation to Dept of English.
- h. New clubs formed: Photopeedika club. Self-financing streams have started clubs to coordinate their activities: 1) Career Clinic Club 2) Compulsory social work 3) sports
- i. Webinars and Seminars (Participative and experiential learning)
 - i. National Webinar by Department of Commerce:
 - ii. Malayalam student Webinar Series by Fr Teji K Thomas
 - iii. Science Talent Enhancement Programme (STEP) by EKN Centre for Education, Development and Research on Nov 27, 2021. 12 schools -100 students participated. Students visited Physics, Zoology, Chemistry, Geology Labs. They also visited Vermiculture Facilities.
 - iv. Cake Making Competition by Dept of Hotel Management and Catering Science
 - v. 7 Hindi Competitions by Dept of Hindi (Nov 19-23)
 - vi. Dept of Commerce and Management Studies (Self) for organizing the International Webinar. Topic: A review of Kerala's Current Economic Situation- Based on Budget 2020-21 (Nov 19)
 - vii. Workshop and training for MA English Literature 2nd year students. Special appreciation to Fr Dr Wilson Tharayil, Director (Nov 17,18)
 - viii. Webinar by Dept of Malayalam on Folklore (Nov 18,2021)
 - ix. Social Work: A journey to AHA experience by Jenson VJ by Dept of social work on Nov 5,2021.

(REGD.NO.137/75)

CHRIST MONASTERY, IRINJALAKUDA – 680125, KERALA, INDIA

PHONE:- 0480 - 2823384, 2828241

- x. Seminar organized by Dept of Mathematics and EKN centre in honour of Prof M K Chandran sir on Nov 1, 2021.
- xi. Dept of History conducted the International Webinar on topic Films and social representations on Nov 1 and 2, 2021.
- xii. Kavithaparayana Competition by Dept of Malayalam
- xiii. Two-day International conference by Dept of English organized in collaboration with The Bhopal School of Social Sciences (BSSS).
- xiv. Three-day International E-Colloquium by Dept of Geology and Environmental Science jointly organized by University of Madras (August 26-28).
- xv. International Webinar Series on Ecosystem Restoration by Enviro Club (June 5-9)
- xvi. KJ Joseph Endowment Lecture series conducted by Dept of Commerce on 2, Feb, 2021
- xvii. Red Hat Conclave by Dept of Computer science on Nov 5,2021.
- xviii. Crystalline Alumni Talk series by Dept of Geology and Environmental science (Oct 16)
 - xix. Dept of Food Technology in association with Maggi organized Magic in Minutes program (oct 14)
 - xx. National seminar organized by Dept of Chemistry on Oct 13, 2021. Topic: Light Matter Interaction: Probe and Prospects.
 - xxi. National Seminar organized by Dept of Physics (Self) on Oct 12,2021. Topic: Nanostructured materials for advanced Biomedical and catalytic applications.
- xxii. Department of Psychology, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda

(REGD.NO.137/75)

CHRIST MONASTERY, IRINJALAKUDA – 680125, KERALA, INDIA

PHONE:- 0480 – 2823384, 2828241

- organized a three-day Mental Health Awareness Program in PSYt on the theme "Mental Health in an Unequal World". Date: 11-13th October, 2021
- xxiii. Dept of English organized a webinar on Habitudes Alimentaire on Oct 9,2021.
- xxiv. Dept of History for the webinar on Oct 1, 2021. Topic: Nationalism: Different perspectives.
 - xxv. Gandhi Smrithi by Dept of Malayalam.
- xxvi. Two-day International Conference in collaboration with The Bhopal School of Social Sciences was organized by Dept of English (Sep 30)
- xxvii. PG Dept of English started Alumni series webinar on Sep 25, 2021.
- xxviii. Two-day International webinar in association with BSSS by Dept of English on Sep 29,30, 2021.
 - xxix. National Webinar by Dept of Physics (Aug 16) Topic: Flat Band systems

3. Research, Innovation and Resources

a. Ph Ds:

- i. Mr. Sumesh N.V., Guest Faculty of Department of Zoology and Research scholar under the guidance of Dr. Sudhikumar A.V., Head, Department of Zoology has successfully defended his Ph.D. thesis entitled "Diversity and guild structure of spiders in the selected Sacred groves of Northern Kerala" from the University of Calicut. This is the second Ph.D. from the Department of Zoology this month. Congratulations and special mention to Dr. Sudhikumar A.V. for this great achievement.
- ii. Mr. Sudhin P.P., Research Scholar under the guidance of Dr. Sudhikumar A.V., Head, Department of Zoology successfully defended his Ph.D. thesis entitled "Diversity of spiders in Wayanad wildlife sanctuary, Kerala with

(REGD.NO.137/75)

CHRIST MONASTERY, IRINJALAKUDA – 680125, KERALA, INDIA

PHONE:- 0480 - 2823384, 2828241

special reference to their ecology" from University of Calicut. Special congratulations to Dr Sudhikumar.

iii. Ph D Viva of Dr Umadevi, Research scholar of Dr V P Joseph

b. Plagarism:

- i. Plagiarism report of PG dissertations of 2021 pass-out batches. Detailed reports of each department are sent to HOD / Program Coordinator. The dissertations are uploaded in college dspace and are public. (Oct 7, 2021)
- ii. Dept of Library science in association with University of Calicut conducted webinar on Intellectual Property Rights (Sep 25).

c. Innovation Ecosystem:

- i. Geoshoppe: Fossils and rocks on sale by Dept of Geology and Environmental Science for Rs 800/-
- ii. Launching of Interface Lightboard by Innovation Council (June 30)
- iii. Meeting of Christ College Innovation Council (June 12)
- iv. High Tech Startups" webinar was conducted on Sep 25, 2021. Dr. Sandeep Unnikrishnan was the resource person.
- v. Light Board given to Govt Model school for Girls school.

d. Papers:

- i. Lacewing species discovered after 128 years. Research by SERL, Christ College. Special appreciation to Dr Bijoy C, and Mr Suryanarayanan TR (Scholar).
- ii. Researchers under the leadership of Dr. Bijoy C (SERL, Dept of Zoology) discovered for the first time in Kerala thread-winged lacewing
- iii. New Millipede Species found in Kannur by CATE Lab of Dept of Zoology under the leadership of Dr Sudhikumar A. V.

(REGD.NO.137/75)

CHRIST MONASTERY, IRINJALAKUDA – 680125, KERALA, INDIA

PHONE: 0480 - 2823384, 2828241

- iv. New type of Green lacewing (Joguina Navas) was found out by SERL Lab of Dept of Zoology under the leadership of Dr Bijoy.
- v. Rare Matid Lacewing species found in Kerala. (Aug 30)
- vi. Six new species of Cuckoo wasps discovered in SERL Lab, Zoology under the leadership of Dr C Bijoy (Feb 23)
- vii. Thread wing Lacewing discover in Kerala (Aug 7)

e. Books

- i. Congratulations to Dr Tessy paul, Prof Joshy K Similar for the book about trees of Christ campus (Trees of Mangandikunnu) on Oct 4,2021.
- ii. 33P's by Dr Arun Balakrishnan was released on Sep 24, 2021.
- iii. Quantum Mechanics by Dr K Y Shaju (Aug 12,2021)

f. Functional MoUs:

- i. EKN Centre-STEP program on Nov 27,2021
- ii. MoU signed between Christ college and Thrissur Management Association (Nov 2,2021).
- iii. Seminar organized by Dept of Mathematics and EKN centre in honour of Prof MK Chandran sir on Nov 1, 2021. Topic: Infinity by Albert Antony.
- iv. Signing of MoU between KESS and Christ College (Social Work) (July 29)
- v. Signing of MoU between NIPMR and Christ College (Thavanish) (July 29)
- vi. Signing of MoU between MCK Foundation and Christ College (Dept of Economics) (July 14)
- vii. Signing of MoU between Bhopal School of Social Science (BSSS) and Christ College (Dept of English) (July 23)
- viii. Signing of MoU between Oasis Chemical Materials Trading co. LLC, UAE and Christ College (Dept of Chemistry) (July 14)

(REGD.NO.137/75)

CHRIST MONASTERY, IRINJALAKUDA – 680125, KERALA, INDIA

PHONE: 0480 - 2823384, 2828241

- ix. Signing of MoU between Pachyderm Tales and Christ College (Dept of English) (June 1)
- x. Signing of MoU between Talleyance for Tally Program with Christ College (Dept of Commerce) (April 9)
- xi. Signing of MoU between CISI, London and Finmarks Trainers India Pvt Ltd with Christ College (Dept of Commerce) (April 23)
- xii. Signing of MoU for disposal of E- Waste (Dept of Geology and Environmental Science) (March 31)
- xiii. MoU signed with 13 Universities of Indonesia under th leadership of Dept of English (March 19).
- xiv. MoU signed with St Joseph College, Irinjalakuda (Feb 26)
- xv. MoU signed by Dept of Commerce and management studies with Accountants Academy (Keltron).
- g. Corporate Training program
 - i. Training given for KSE, KPL workers (March 20)
 - ii. Corporate Training given to KLF workers (March 6)
- h. Awards and Recognition for extension activities
 - i. Institution
 - ii. Students and Teachers:
 - 1) Jomin Jose, Best Debator (NSS) Kerala state Women and Child welfare Department.
 - 2) Christ College won the Kerala Bioblitz award for contributing the maximum number of biodiversity observations. Muhsina Mahamood, Kavya G Pillai, Agnes Jose won prizes for making observations greater than 1000.

(REGD.NO.137/75)

CHRIST MONASTERY, IRINJALAKUDA – 680125, KERALA, INDIA

PHONE: 0480 - 2823384, 2828241

- 3) Dr K J Varghese, Dept of English received Best Teacher award instituted by Educose Unit of Scholars and Princeton Hive.
- 4) Christ College was awarded Green Initiative Award by Carmel Group of Institutions.
- 5) Thavanish was given Good Samaritan Award by Carmel Group of Institutions
- 6) Christ College won the Kerala Bioblitz award for contributing the maximum number of biodiversity observations. Muhsina Mahamood, Kavya G Pillai, Agnes Jose won prizes for making observations greater than 1000.
- 7) Dr K J Varghese received Best Teacher Award from Princeton Hive USA and Edukos Unite of Scholars, India.
- 8) Christ College won the Kerala Bioblitz award for contributing the maximum number of biodiversity observations. Muhsina Mahamood, Kavya G Pillai, Agnes Jose won prizes for making observations greater than 1000.

i. Extension Activities:

i. NSS:

- 1) Webinar on Constitution of India on Nov 26,2021 by Sri Adv K G Satheesan
- 2) 'My Book' Project: Note books made by NSS volunteers. Special appreciation to all NSS program officers and volunteers.
- 3) Cleaned Irinjalakuda railway station (Nov 9).
- 4) Flash Mob for promoting Oridam project of SMA patients.

(REGD.NO.137/75)

CHRIST MONASTERY, IRINJALAKUDA – 680125, KERALA, INDIA

PHONE:- 0480 – 2823384, 2828241

- 5) Christ College NSS Units 20 & 49 had successfully build up a new garden in Govt. U. P School, Ananthapuram in connection with the AARAMAM project. They also cleaned the school premises (Oct 19)
- 6) NSS cleaned the Irinjalakuda Municipal stadium on Oct 24,2021.
- 7) Christ College NSS volunteers had cleaned and painted AUPS School Muriyad as part of "Namukku Orukkam Kalimuttam" and "Sneha Sevanavaram" programs (Oct 9,2021). School cleaning was done on Oct 2, 2021.
- 8) Webinar organized by NSS on Gandhiji and NSS on Oct 2, 2021.
- 9) Gender sensitization Program organized by by NSS in association with Ministry of Women and Child Development on Oct 1, 2021.
- 10) Road safety webinar on Aug 15,2021

ii. Thavanish:

- 1) Athletic meet for differently abled on Nov 30,2021 in collaboration with Dharsana Club.
- 2) Thavanish volunteers at Pratheeksha Bhavan cleaning the premises on Nov 22,2021
- 3) Abhayam: House renovation scheme Home for 5 inmates.
- 4) Mobile Challenge: Distributed more than 100 mobiles. Secours- Program organized in College. Minister R Rajan on Oct 2, 2021 in collaboration with SIB.
- 5) Meeting at Karoor Grama panchayat for coordinating activities for differently abled students of Kattor Panchayath under the leadership of Thavanish. Members of Kattor panchayath and authorities of NIPMR attended the meeting.

(REGD.NO.137/75)

CHRIST MONASTERY, IRINJALAKUDA – 680125, KERALA, INDIA

PHONE:- 0480 – 2823384, 2828241

- 6) 500 Notebooks distributed to students of auto drivers on Nov 2,2021. Book Challenge was initiated on Oct 16,2021.
- 7) District Panchayat members receiving the help for the marriage of a girl. Congratulations to Thavanish.
- 8) Special help given to Sevanagiri, Sevanalaya during Covid-19 Pandemic (Oct 18)
- 9) Slogan and Poster making competition by Thavanish and NIPMR (Oct 8)

iii. NCC

- 1) NCC organized Gandhi Jayanti Quiz program.
- 2) NCC cadets has done Sramadhan in our College Garden on Oct 2, 2021.
- 3) National Integration through military way of life: Webinar on Aug 14, 2021.

iv. CSA

- 1) Student Induction program was conducted by CSA from oct 1, 2021 onwards.
- 2) E magazine CRIZET released on Aug 14, 2021.

v. Other activities

- 1) SAKHI: One Stop Centre-Program by Dept of social work on Nov 19,2021
- 2) Environment Awareness Program: Webinar by Dr Subin K Jose in St Thomas College, Thrissur on Nov 16,2021)
- 3) Careers in Commerce: Webinar by Lipinraj on Oct 31, 2021.
- 4) IT staff Mr. Prajeesh, gave technical training to Govt Women Polytechnic college, Thrissur on Oct 31, 2021. Mr. Prajeesh A, was also the resource person for the one-day workshop on "Computer Hardware and

(REGD.NO.137/75)

CHRIST MONASTERY, IRINJALAKUDA – 680125, KERALA, INDIA

PHONE:- 0480 - 2823384, 2828241

- maintenance" at Govt. Women's Polytechnic College, Nedupuzha on behalf of Kerala Startup Mission, IEDC project on 30/10/2021.
- 5) Christ College collaborated with Kerala State Youth welfare Board for organizing Speak Young Program to devise plans regarding tomorrow's Kerala (Feb 14)
- 6) Santhwana Sparsam program, a program of Govt of Kerala organized in College Auditorium (Feb 4)
- 7) Psychology students briefing on World Mental Health Day and its importance in College Portico on Oct 11, 2021.
- 8) Dept of Commerce (Self) distributed food kits (Aug12)
- 9) Covid testing centre in our Auditorium (Aug 1)

4. Infrastructure and Learning Resources

- a. Seminar Hall with ICT: Fr Dismas Multimedia Hall with 70 computers sponsored by RUSA.
- b. Blessing of RUSA funded Audio lab in the Library was on Nov 22, 2021.
- c. Blessing of Mathematics (self) staff room on Nov 22, 2021
- d. Blessing of BPE staff room. Special appreciation to Dr Fr Vincent NS, Dr Aravinda BP, Dean and HoD, Fr Joy Peenikaparambil and all faculty members (Nov 18,2021)
- e. Blessing of Opto-electronic device simulation lab (Physics Aided) on Nov 18,2021.
- f. Blessing of renovated Commerce Department, Research Room and Computer Room on Oct 30,2021.
- g. Blessing of newly constructed M Sc Chemistry (Self) Lab by Fr Dr Davis Panackal, Provincial. Devamatha Province, Thrissur.

(REGD.NO.137/75)

CHRIST MONASTERY, IRINJALAKUDA – 680125, KERALA, INDIA

PHONE: 0480 - 2823384, 2828241

- h. Blessing of newly made IQAC Room by Fr Jacob Njerinjampilly, Manager (July19)
- i. Dr M K Jayaraj, Vice Chancellor of Calicut, our prestigious Alumnus inaugurated the new BPE block, renovated Physics Lab, New IQAC office and Students IQAC Desk, newly started M Sc Integrated Geology. (March 29)
- j. Blessing of new Server Room (March 19)
- k. Blessing of New Hostel Block (March 1)
- 1. Blessing of MSc Physics (Self) lab by Fr Jacob Njerinjampilly (Manager)Feb 11)
- m. Blessing of the renovated staff room of Physics Department on Oct 4, 2021.
 - n. Blessing of B Voc. Food Processing Lab on Sep 7, 2021.

5. Student Support and Progression

- a. Pragathi Samman Scholarship for Self-financing students: Rs 3000/- given to toppers who made excellent progression in examinations. Total No of students given scholarships: Total amount:
- b. Placements:
 - i. Dept of Computer science: Wipro 10 students
 - ii. ESAF placement drive on Nov 22,2021
- iii. Online training for competitive examination given to students on Nov 20,2021. Resource person: Mejo John. Topic "Introduction to 638 Competitive Examinations &3 Lakhs Vacancies under one Platform"
- iv. Six students of MSW placed in reputed offices
- v. Ms. Nishni NS, BBA got campus placement in Deloitte
- vi. The placement cell of our college organised a 2 day PLACEMENT TRAINING CAMP via Zoom with collaborating with EASYLINK Academy (Nov 12 and 13).

(REGD.NO.137/75)

CHRIST MONASTERY, IRINJALAKUDA – 680125, KERALA, INDIA

PHONE: 0480 - 2823384, 2828241

- vii. Mr. Aswin K V conducted activity oriented spoken English session for students preparing for campus placement organized by IQAC and placement cell
- viii. Dr. Stenza Augustine conducted Spoken English session to students waiting for interview. Conducted by IQAC and Placement Cell on Oct 30,2021.
 - ix. placement cell organised a webinar on "Campus Placements & Higher Studies" in association with EazyLink Academy for all Science, Computer Science & IT final year students on Nov 3 and 4, 2021.
 - x. Special congratulatory meeting was organized by Placement cell on Aug 8, 2021.
- xi. Placement program for III UG students on Oct 1, 2021. Topic: Need of organizations.
- xii. JOB ORIENTED SKILL DEVELOPMENT FREE WEBINAR by Avodha Edutech on Sept 30, 2021.
- c. Competitive exam training
 - i. Inauguration of NET coaching by Dept of Physics (Aided and self) and inauguration of certificate program (Nov 24)
 - ii. Free coaching classes for UGC NET PAPER 1. Classes started on 10/11/2021.
- iii. Athira T Das (2013-16) physics qualified NET with 140 all India Rank (Feb 8)
- iv. KAS winners (Oct 9)
 - 1) Arya P Raj, B Sc Physics Rank 55
 - 2) Vandana S- BA Economics -Rank 16)

(REGD.NO.137/75)

CHRIST MONASTERY, IRINJALAKUDA – 680125, KERALA, INDIA

PHONE: 0480 - 2823384, 2828241

- v. 5 students of B Com Professional cleared CA foundation.
- d. Dr R Bindu, Hon Minister of Higher Education is given a reception in College on May
- e. Foreign Internship by Students of Commerce and Management Studies (5 students in Ajman in Brothers Steel Industries.
- f. Dept of Geology and Environment science started the internship program on Sep 24, 2021.
- g. IQAC has made a comprehensive result analysis. PG Result analysis was published on Oct 18,2021. UG result analysis was published on Oct 16, 2021 and Oct 1, 2021.
- h. PTA general body meeting and election was held on Oct 9,2021. Sangeetha PL had a class on challenges in online learning. Mr. Babu Thattil was elected as PTA Vice president.
- i. BCC program launched for psychological support on oct 2, 2021. It is a certificate program in University of Calicut. Special appreciation to Fr Dr Wilson Tharayil.
- j. Alumni:
 - i. Commerce Alumni Meet. Special appreciation to Dr Josheena Jose, HoD, Prof Joseph K J and all faculty members. Conducted on Nov 26,2021.
 - ii. Christ College Departmental Alumni Representative Meeting: (Nov 24)
- iii. Alumni Executive Meetings are held once in two months. Meeting conducted on Nov 5,2021.
- iv. Alumni meeting of Union office bearers' is scheduled for Dec 3, 2021
- v. Congratulation to Prof K. J. Joseph for Rs 45,000 collected from Alumni for Quiz program

(REGD.NO.137/75)

CHRIST MONASTERY, IRINJALAKUDA – 680125, KERALA, INDIA

PHONE: 0480 - 2823384, 2828241

- vi. Placement Batch 2020-21 Donated Rs. 25000 and Placement Batch 2019-20 Donated Rs.10000
- vii. Dept of Commerce for organizing the Alumni meet to congratulate the students who got placement and who qualified NET. (Nov 13,2021)
- viii. Crystalline Alumni-Dept of Geology and Environmental Science: Launched a consultancy service on Oct 31, 2021. Second general body meeting was held on Oct 31, 2021.
 - ix. Alumni get together of B Com 1988-91 Batch-Souhradam Meet.
 - x. Honouring PK Babu Master (1991-96 Alumni- Commerce) (Principal, Holy Cross, Mapranam) who received Best Teacher District Award of Kerala Commerce Forum on Oct 28,2021
 - xi. Dr M K Jayaraj, Vice Chancellor of Calicut, our prestigious Alumnus was given a reception in College
- xii. Annual General Body meeting of Alumni Association (March 13)

k. Sports Awards:

- i. Congratulations to Christ college volleyball team who won OSA championship (Alumni Association) on Nov 21,2021
- ii. Ouseph Sir, our Athletic coach receiving Dhroonacharya Award from President of India
- iii. Gayathri.CR of Christ College had secured first place in Artistic pair and Free flow (Yoga) State Yogasana sports championship held at Thaloor, Malapuram and also qualified for the national championship
- iv. Anirudhan PS won Best sports council student GV Raja state government award (Feb19 and Oct 11)

(REGD.NO.137/75)

CHRIST MONASTERY, IRINJALAKUDA – 680125, KERALA, INDIA

PHONE: 0480 - 2823384, 2828241

- v. Nibin Baiju won the Best Sports Academy College Student (men) Award (GV Raja-State Govt Award) for the year 2018-19.
- vi. Christ College won Best Sports Achievements (College Level State Govt Award- GV Raja Award) for the year 2018-19 (Feb 5)
- viii. Calicut University Interzone Champions:
 - 1. (Men) Athletics, Woodball, Gymnastics, Soft Tennis,
 - 2. (women) Athletics, Weightlifting, Tennis
 - 3. (Mixed) Korfball
- viii. Calicut University Runners Up:
 - 1. (Men) Karate, Net ball
 - 2. (Woman) Gymnastics
 - ix. Calicut University Third
 - 1. (men): Kabadi
 - 2. (Women): Netball
 - x. Sandra Babu of Christ College Irinjalakuda had won Gold medal in Tripple jump and silver medal in Long jump in U-23 national Athletics championship. (Sep 30)
- 1. Sports Events Organized
- i. Disabled Meet on Nov 30
- ii. Inauguration of Thrissur senior Hand ball tournament (Nov 26)
- iii. Thrissur JR District Handball Association tournament (Nov 5)
- iv. Senior Men Hockey tournament on Oct 22,2021.
- m. Cultural Awards
 - i. Super 4 Season 2 Runner up: Sreelakshmi K Anil, BSc. Chemistry

(REGD.NO.137/75)

CHRIST MONASTERY, IRINJALAKUDA – 680125, KERALA, INDIA

PHONE: 0480 – 2823384, 2828241

- ii. Smrithi- World Food Day- Rejuvenation of Forgotten south Indian traditional recipe- First Prize: Aksa Mariya Viju, Food Technology.
- iii. National Level Poster competition: Second prize: Devana Pramod, BCA by St Mary's College.
- n. Cultural Events Organized
 - i. Block-level Declamation Contest Organised by Nehru Yuva Kendra,
 Thrissur and NSS Unit Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda. Topic:
 Patriotism and Nation Building

6. Governance, Leadership and Management

- a. Fr Sibi Francis took charge as Men's Hostel Warden. Special thanks and appreciation to Fr Joy PT who meticulously did the job of Hostel Warden in past years. He will continue to assist in Hostel. Fr Teji K Thomas will also assist Fr Sibi.
- b.Fr Joy PT was in charge of Admission procedure this year. Special appreciation.
- c. Fr Wilson Tharayil has planned a lot of activities specially to boost the confidence and creativity of self-financing students.
- d. Statergic planning: Discussion with Tom Joseph, Arjuna Awardee regarding the plans to develop International volleyball players. K. U. Arunan Master, our Alumni, former MLA and volleyball player was also present in the meeting on Nov 20,2021
- e. Quality Auditing: Going for ISO certification and for SAAC accreditation.
- f. Dr Sudheer Sebastian K takes charge as CoE
- g. Release of office manual procedure for non-teaching staff
- h. Launching of E-Repository (March 31)

(REGD.NO.137/75)

CHRIST MONASTERY, IRINJALAKUDA – 680125, KERALA, INDIA

PHONE: 0480 - 2823384, 2828241

- i. Energy conservation talk given to Management team on Oct 21, 2021
- j. Special appreciation was given to Dr Ambily for obtaining her Ph D in the difficult situations she faced.

k. Training for faculty:

- i. Language Lab training program. Orwell software. Special appreciation to Dr Robinson, IQAC coordinator, Prof Mary Pathrose, HoD and all faculty members of English Dept (Nov 18)
- ii. FDP on Effective Teaching using Student Centric Methods is planned by the Teaching Learning Center, Christ College from 15-11-2021 to 29-11-2021
- iii. FDP for aided and self-financing teachers on Oct 23, Oct 30, Nov 6, by Fr Gilson, former Principal, St Joseph College, Moolamattam
- iv. Basic Counselling Course for Faculty members. Diploma course by University of Calicut
- v. FIP, organized by Teaching Learning Center, Christ College was organized for newly appointed faculty members. Special appreciation to Dr Linto Alappat and team
- vi. SPARK training for staff members on Oct 23,2021.
- I. Facilities for faculty
 - i. Zumba Dance training for lady teachers inaugurated on Nov 8
 - ii. Release of Talent Bank Magazine on Oct 26,2021.
- m. Vaccination drive by Thavanish for family members of Christ College Staff at Adlux International (July 10)

7. Institutional Values and Best Practices

 World Disability Day Celebration Athletics Meet and Award Day Celebrations by Thavanish and Dept of BPE on Nov 30,2021

(REGD.NO.137/75)

CHRIST MONASTERY, IRINJALAKUDA – 680125, KERALA, INDIA

PHONE: 0480 - 2823384, 2828241

- ii. Training program at Kattor Gramapanchayath for survey of BPL citizens by Thavanish (Nov 24)
- iii. Seminar of Thavanish by Chandrababu sir, Executive Director NIPMR on Nov 8,2021 for the entire college for conscientizing students for SAVISKARA. Topic: Creating and Enabling Environment for the Disabled: A Right based Framework.
- iv. Seminar on Mental Health in an Unequal World on Oct 13 in association with NIPMR organized by Thavanish.
- v. Saviskara on Dec 18,2021
- vi. Inauguration of Star Forest in Green valley in Collaboration with Lions Club, Irinjalakuda
- vii. Inauguration of Medicinal Plant Garden (June 4)
- viii. Christ College established the Green Nature Award for schools for promoting environment friendly activities. First award was given to Carmel school, Chalakudy. Special prize given to St Joseph's School, Pangarapilly
- ix. Inauguration of vermiculture Technology production and Research centre was on Sep 24, 2021. Congratulations to Dr Subin K Jose and Fr Dr Vincent Neelamkavil.

Fr. Joy P. T. proposed a vote of thanks to everyone. The meeting concluded at 9:30pm with the concluding prayer of the President Fr. Jacob Njerinjampilly.

04/12/2021 Irinjalakuda Fr. Jacob Njerinjampilly CMI

President

CHRIST MONASTERY, IRINJALAKUDA – 680125, KERALA, INDIA

PHONE:- 0480 – 2823384, 2828241

Minutes of Special General Body Meeting of Christ College Educational Society, held on 21st March 2022.

Members present

- Fr. Jacob Njerinjampilly CMI
 Fr. John Paliakkara CMI
- 3. Fr. Jolly Andrews CMI
- 4. Fr. Vincent Neelamkavil CMI
- 5. Fr. Joy Peenikkaparambil CMI
- 6. Fr. Sibi Francis CMI
- 7. Fr. Wilson Tharayil CMI

The meeting started at 7:30 pm at Christ monastery with a prayer. The meeting was presided over by Fr. Jacob Njerinjamppilly.

Agenda:-

1. OD enhancement from Axis Bank, Irinjalakuda.

Important decisions & directives made by the society:-

1. After thorough discussion, society unanimously decided to enhance the existing OD facility of Rs. Two Crore from Axis Bank Irinjalakuda, to Rs. Three Crore, for meeting the operational expenses and other day-to-day expenses of the college.

(REGD.NO.137/75)

CHRIST MONASTERY, IRINJALAKUDA – 680125, KERALA, INDIA PHONE:- 0480 – 2823384, 2828241

- 2. The society universally decided, that the enhanced OD facility availing from Axis Bank, will be against the college property with survey no. 263/1, which is already pledged in the aforementioned bank against the existing OD of Rs. Two Crore.
- 3. The society also unitedly decided that Fr JOLLY ANDREWS, SECRETARY AND Fr. VINCENT N. S., TREASURER be and are hereby JOINTLY authorized to accept the sanction letter and to sign, execute, deliver all the documents as may be necessary for the proper availing of the said facility and as may be required by the Bank and further to furnish, sign, execute and deliver such indemnities and/or declarations and/or affidavits on behalf of the Trust in favour of the Bank as may be required by the Bank in any matter related hereto and generally to do all such acts and deeds as may be necessary for the availing the said financial facility and for all matters connected therewith and/or incidental thereto, including delegating the powers to execute documents by way of a Power of Attorney, if necessary."

Meeting was concluded at 8.00pm with a vote of thanks by Fr. Joy Peenikkaparambil.

21/03/2021 Irinjalakuda Fr. Jacob Njerinjampilly President

(REGD.NO.137/75)

CHRIST MONASTERY, IRINJALAKUDA – 680125, KERALA, INDIA

PHONE:- 0480 – 2823384, 2828241

Minutes of Special General Body Meeting of Christ College Educational Society, held on Thursday, 24th March 2022.

Members present.

- Fr. Jacob Njerinjampilly CMI -President
- 2. Fr. John Paliakkara CMI
- 3. Fr. Jolly Andrews CMI

-Secretary

4. Fr. Vincent N. S. CMI -Treasurer

5. Fr. Joy P. T. CMI

6. Fr. Sibi Francis CMI

Fr. Wilson Tharayil CMI 7.

The meeting started at 3:00 pm at IQAC Conference hall with a prayer. The meeting was presided over by Fr. Jacob Njerinjamppilly.

- Agenda:1. NAAC Visit.
- 2. Suggestions by IQAC.
- 3. Evaluation of the activities of the college.
- 4. Any other matter.

Minutes :-

1. The meeting discussed the documentation and other NAAC related works the college and appreciated for its steady progress

(REGD.NO.137/75)

CHRIST MONASTERY, IRINJALAKUDA – 680125, KERALA, INDIA

PHONE: 0480 - 2823384, 2828241

- 2. Suggestions put forward by the IQAC to the management, for the betterment of the college, were discussed in the meeting and was decided to take necessary improvisation action on the same.
- 3. Evaluation of the college activities, especially the post Covid scenario were discussed. Mentor-mentee relationship, teaching-learning activities were also discussed and decided to follow-up closely, as the offline classes were on after the Covid lockdown.
- 4. Autonomy re-visit was also another important matter of discussion in the meeting, and it was decided to ensure the complete documentation and related formalities within the stipulated timeframe.

Meeting was concluded at 3.45pm with a vote of thanks by Fr. Joy P. T.

24/03/2022 Irinjalakuda Fr. Jacob Njerinjampilly President